Jonathan Fonseca

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No

Brad

Sent from miPhone

Bradley Crate <bcrate@redcurve.com>
Monday, July 20, 2020 10:08 AM

Jonathan Fonseca

Re: VDFC Draft Final Audit Report response

On Jul 20, 2020, at 9:45 AM, Jonathan Fonseca <JFonseca@fec.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your reply. Will the Committee be requesting a hearing?

Jonathan Fonseca

Auditor

Audit Division

Federal Election Commission
1050 First St., NE
Washington D.C. 20463
1-202-694-1198

This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If this
email has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1198, or by reply email, and delete the
message without copying or disclosing its contents. Thank you.

From: Bradley Crate [mailto:bcrate@redcurve.com]

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Jonathan Fonseca <JFonseca@fec.gov>

Cc: Justin Clark <justin.clark@electionlawllc.com>; Nicole Burgess <nburgess@fec.gov>
Subject: Re: VDFC Draft Final Audit Report response

Hi Jonathan,

We will not be submitting a response.

Brad

Bradley T. Crate
Red Curve Solutions
Work: (617) 303-6823

ceil: I
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bcrate@redcurve.com
138 Conant Street | 2nd Floor | Beverly, MA 01915

From: Jonathan Fonseca <JFonseca@fec.gov>

Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 at 8:59 AM

To: Bradley Crate <bcrate@redcurve.com>

Cc: Justin Clark <justin.clark@electionlawllc.com>, Nicole Burgess <nburgess@fec.gov>
Subject: VDFC Draft Final Audit Report response

Good morning Mr. Crate,

Would you please let me know if the Committee will be submitting a narrative response to the Draft Final
Audit Report and/or if it plans to submit a request for a heating,.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.
Regards,

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

This e-mail is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or
proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not review, retain,
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in
error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately. Any
financial report, information, or data contained in this e-mail represents Red Curve’s best data
estimates as of the time and date of the report with the information available to Red Curve at the
time the report was prepared. New and unknown information could affect the accuracy and
completeness of the numbers. Given the constant and active nature of a political campaign,
revenue and liabilities are constantly changing. Please review the information carefully to make
sure you understand the terminology and meaning of the financial data. Red Curve does not
represent, warrant, or guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in
this report. We make no assurances with respect to its use or any results stemming from its use.
Red Curve does not provide legal advice nor should any compliance recommendations or
guidance provided by Red Curve or its agents be construed as legal advice. Client shall seek their
own legal counsel for legal questions.

This e-mail is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not review, retain, disseminate, distribute or copy
this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message
and its attachments and notify us immediately. Any financial report, information, or data contained in this e-
mail represents Red Curve’s best data estimates as of the time and date of the report with the information
available to Red Curve at the time the report was prepared. New and unknown information could affect the
accuracy and completeness of the numbers. Given the constant and active nature of a political campaign,
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revenue and liabilities are constantly changing. Please review the information carefully to make sure you
understand the terminology and meaning of the financial data. Red Curve does not represent, warrant, or
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this report. We make no assurances
with respect to its use or any results stemming from its use. Red Curve does not provide legal advice nor should
any compliance recommendations or guidance provided by Red Curve or its agents be construed as legal
advice. Client shall seek their own legal counsel for legal questions.





